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Matilida Sanders

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 12:43 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke - 120037-WS -- Test year dkt

Matilda, please print this and have it placed in the docket to document the Progmod change
from Ala to Alf.

Thanks!

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 4:48 PM

To: Bart Fletcher

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco; Delores Reecy; Andrew Maurey;
Monica Brown; Kentaya Beeler

Subject: RE: Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke - 120037-WS -- Test year dkt

Ok, It has been fixed with the correction to Alf.

Matilda/CLK

From: Bart Fletcher

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 4:44 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco; Delores Reecy; Andrew Maurey;
Monica Brown; Kentaya Beeler

Subject: RE: Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke - 120037-WS -- Test year dkt

Matilda,

According to the Utility's test year request letter, this docket will follow a PAA track
with a progmod to Alf.

Thanks,

Bart Fletcher

Public Utilities Supervisor
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-7017 (Phone)

(850) 413-7018 (Fax)
bart.fletcher@psc.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to
or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure.

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 4:40 PM

To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco; Delores Reecy
Subject: Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke - 120037-WS -- Test year dkt
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FPSC-COMHMISSION CLERK

Good Afternoon Andrew,
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Docket No. 120037-WS has been established to address a test year notification from the
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke in Lake County.

We have given the progmod Ala.

Please let us know if this docket will be following a PAA track in order to change the
progmod to Alf.

Thank you.

Matilda/CLK



